A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, February 9, 2010
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Jessica Dezelski,
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Posting Date: 02-05-10

Traverse City, M1 49686

(231) 922-4940

3:00 p.m.

01



Light and Power Board
February 9, 2010

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. ROLL CALL
2. CONSENT CALENDAR

6.

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial itens
together to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff
or the public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefirom and placed

 elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an

item is not removed from the consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is
approved by a single Board action adopting the consent calendar.

A. Consideration of approving minutes of the Special Meeting of January 18, 2010.

B. Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Session of January 21, 2010.

C. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 26, 2010.
D. Consideration of approving minutes of the Closed Session of January 26, 2010.
OLD BUSINESS

A. Traverse Bay Economic Development Corporation presentation. (Tino Breithaupt)
NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration of Power Purchase Agreement. (Rice) (Possible closed session)

B. Consideration of authorizing a Professional Services Agreement for Fiber

Network IP Enhancement. (Rob Franzo)

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

A. From Legal Counsel:
None as of February 5, 2010
B. From Staff:

(1) Update re: Block-LED grant (Cooper)

2) Verbal update re: wind turbine (Rollenhagen)

3) TCL&P Strategic Planning Session on February 11 at the Hagerty Center
at 5:00 p.m.

@) Joint Study Session with the City Commission on February 22 in the
Commission Chambers.

(5) Public Forums scheduled for February 25 at 7:00 p.m. at the Opera House,
February 27 at 2:00 p.m. at the Hagerty Center, and April 7 at 7:00 p.m. at
the Hagerty Center.

C. From Board:
None as of February 5, 2010

PUBLIC COMMENT fid

02



TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Light and Power Board Special Meeting
Held at 5:00 p.m., L&P Service Center
Monday, January 18, 2010

LIGHT AND POWER BOARD MEMBERS -

Present: Mike Coco, John Welch, James Hoogesteger, John Snodgrass,
Ralph Soffredine, Jim Carruthers
Absent: Linda Johnson
EX OFFICIO MEMBER -
Absent: Ben Bifoss, City Manager
OTHERS: Ed Rice, Tim Arends, Jim Cooper, Glen Dine, Jessica Dezelski,

Karen Feahr, W. Peter Doren
The meeting was called to order at 5:15 pm by Vice Chairperson Coco.
Moved by Welch, seconded by Soffredine that the agenda be approved as presented.
CARRIED unanimously. (Johnson, Snodgrass absent)

Member Snodgrass arrived at 5:20 p.m.

L Consideration of amending the approved motion to replace the TCL&P wind

turbine generator. (Rice)

Moved by Welch, seconded by Soffredine, that the Board authorize the Executive

Director to enter into a Service Agreement not to exceed $60,000 for inspection
and repair of the existing TCL&P wind turbine generator including removal,
installation and transportation; subject to approval as to substance by the
Executive Director, and approval as to form by counsel; and to authorize the
Executive Director to administer amendments and change orders that are in the
best interest of the department.

CARRIED unanimously. (Johnson absent)
2. Verbal update on the Mancelona biomass plant. (Rice)

Ed Rice provided an update on the Mancelona biomass plant and spoke to the
Board in regards to an opportunity at the Mancelona biomass plant.

Moved by Welch, seconded by Hoogesteger to suspend discussions with the
Mancelona biomass plant.

CARRIED unanimously. (Johnson absent)

03



Special Meeting

Monday, January 18, 2010

Page 2

Ed Rice made an announcement regarding upcoming meetings.

The Board discussed how they would prefer information be released.

Commissioner Carruthers spoke regarding an employment issue.

W. Peter Doren spoke regarding exemptions for municipal electric utilities under the
Open Meetings Act and the Freedom of Information Act.

3. Public Comment
No one from the public commented.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:27 p.m.

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
/id LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

04



TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Light and Power Board Study Session

Held at 5:00 p.m., L&P Service Center
Thursday, January 21, 2010

LIGHT AND POWER BOARD MEMBERS -

Present: Mike Coco, James Hoogesteger John Snodgrass, Ralph Soffredine,
Jim Carruthers

Absent: Linda Johnson, John Welch
EX OFFICIO MEMBER -
Present: Ben Bifoss, City Manager
OTHERS: Ed Rice, Tim Arends, Jim Cooper, Glen Dine, Jessica Dezelski,

Karen Feahr, Mark Rollenhagen
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Vice Chairperson Coco.
Member Snodgrass arrived at 5:25 p.m.
1. Presentation of Wood Fuel Availability.

Robert Froese, PhD, RPF, from Michigan Technological University, made a
presentation on biomass fuel availability.

Gary Glawe of Glawe Corporations made a presentation on a fuel resource project
being developed by the Glawe Corporations.

2. Public Comment

-Greg Reisig, Chairman of the Northern Michigan Environmental Action Council
-Ann Rogers, Traverse City, Ratepayer

-M’Lynn Hartwell, Business Ratepayer

-Morine Voss, 727 Washington St, Ratepayer

-Sid Hammel, Ranch Rudolf, Non-Ratepayer

-Gerald White, Lake Leelanau, Non-Ratepayer

-Jeff Gibbs, 527 Woodland Dr, Ratepayer

-Gail Seemer, Non-Ratepayer

-Marianne Zukoski, Lake Leelanau, Non-Ratepayer

-Ann Zukoski, Non-Ratepayer

The meeting was adjourned at 7:03 p.m.

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
/id LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

09



TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmenta] Center
Tuesday, January 26, 2010

BOARD MEMBERS -
Present: Linda Johnson, John Welch, James Hoogesteger, John Snodgrass, Ralph
Soffredine, Jim Carruthers
Absent: Mike Coco
EX OFFICIO MEMBER -
Absent: R. Ben Bifoss
OTHERS: Ed Rice, Tim Arends, Jessica Dezelski, Mark Rollenhagen, Doug Zufelt,

W. Peter Doren
The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Chairperson Johnson.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

Moved by Welch, seconded by Soffredine, that the following items, as recommended on
the Consent Calendar portion of the agenda, be approved:

Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Session of January 4, 2010.
Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Session of January 5, 2010.
Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 12, 2010.

0w

CARRIED unanimously. (Snodgrass absent)
Member Snodgrass arrived at 5:17 p.m.

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Moved by Welch, seconded by Soffredine, that the Light & Power Board authorize the
Executive Director to enter into a Dark Fiber Services Agreement with the City of
Traverse City; subject to approval as to form by general counsel, and subject to approval
by the City Commission.

CARRIED unanimously.

B. Moved by Soffredine, seconded by Welch, to go into closed session immediately
following Public Comment to consider the purchase of real propetrty.

Roll Call:
Yes: Johnson, Coco, Welch, Hoogesteger, Snodgrass, Soffredine, Carruthers

No: None

CARRIED.

06



Regular Meeting
Tuesday, January 26, 2010

Page 2

S. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

B. (1)
2)

€)
4)

©)
(6)

c.

Mark Rollenhagen provided an update on the wind turbine repair and showed
pictures and video of the process.

Ed Rice provided an update on the signal employee joining the Light & Power
Department.

Ed Rice spoke re: upcoming TCL&P Strategic Planning session on February 11.

Ed Rice spoke re: upcoming Joint Study Session with the City Commission on

February 22.

Ed Rice spoke re: upcoming public forums on February 25 and 27.

Ed Rice provided an update regarding the Block Grant awarded to the City,
County and Light & Power.

Member Welch spoke re: Community Investment Fund applications.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

No one from the public commented.

The Board went into Closed Session at 6:09 p.m.
The Board came out of Closed Session at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

/id

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

0T



b
i
S

L= . -

TRAVERSE
TRAVERSE BAY ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Activity Report from
July 1, 2009 — December 31, 2009

Traverse City Light & Power
Board of Directors
February 9, 2010

08



sbueay 109foid Auedwo)

%01
SINOH ¢6°99

%69

SINOH GZ'/¢€
swdojana |euocibay

%9¢

SINOH GZ°LG1
sBuiesiy Alunwwon

%l
%V SINOH G/°/

SINOH G/°0¢ S}ISIA uonualey
Bujiesunog ssauisng

600¢ ‘L€ 1aqwiadaq - 6002 ‘I AInp
K19 asianed] jo AjH
adA | Bunss Aq AAnoy
2a3 Aeg asianeu

L9



SINOH [e10] 10 WNSH
S82IAIG JO JUNOH [

T

T

T

T

W N .

600¢ ‘LS 19qwiada( - 6002 ‘I
A9 asianed] jo AH

Buiseopeolg pue Buiysiignd 1aulsiy|
uoneaId9y pue ‘quawulens)ug ‘suy

uononiisuo)

SJI9]esa|oyA ueyalsy salddng
pue juswdinb3 Bunesy pue Buiquinjd pue ‘elempleH

SS2IAISS [EJIUYDS | PUB ‘OLIIUSIOS ‘|BUOISSD}0.d
apel] a|essjoyp

S82IAI9S P00 PUE UOIEBPOWWOIDY

S80IAIBS pajelay pue ‘Bunsaulbug ‘|einjos)yoly
99uBINSU| pUE S2UBUIH

S92INISS [euoneonpg

Bununy pue BuiysiH ‘Aiseio ‘eimnouby
ssiilN

Buunjoeinuely pasueApy

Ainp

10399g ssauisng Aq AJIAoY

2a3 Aeg asiane. |



NENREIEIV

uiAey| ‘uossoer
9oM1g ‘uszssaiQg
oul] ‘jdneyyieug

S8JIAISS 4O JUNOD

SINOH [e]0] jo wng

0s

SINOH [e}0] JO WNS ]
$80IAISS JO JUno) O

00k

0gl)

00¢

0s¢

00¢

05¢

600¢ .Fm” Jaquiadaq - 6002 m—\ >_3—.-
Ano ssianeuy jo Ao
yeis Aq Aoy
203 Aeg asianes)



ZSoles —m—
| soleg =

29Q AON 190 deg Bny ne
STy . -
89 S'09
—

(4421

SL°e9l

291

6002 ‘L€ 1aqua23q - 600¢ ‘I AInp
A9 esisAel] jo K)o
Yyuo\ Aq ANADY 9q3 Aeg asianed |

0s

00l

0S1

00¢

12



13

0$ m 0 0 5}190[04d 3SO7 40 S|RIO)
1$9'680'€2$ 05Z'0Z9'05$ 865 »SE $190[04d |NySS099NS 10} S[EIOL
08 0$ 0 0 $100[04¢f $504604-Uj 10} S[EIOL

X

A9 assanely yo Ao
6002 - s}0aloid |nyssaosong
203 Aeg asianei]




2a3 Aeg asianel|

0008 00708 0 0 S300/0.d 3507 404 S[E}OL
0008 00°08 0 0 sp908/04d [njSS8IINS 10J S[EJOL
00°000'002°L8 __00°052'652 ‘€8S 6} 99y $108[01d $S8460.d-U] 40J S|E}OL
——
"S[BIOBJO OJEIS PUE AUBdLIOD)
'S[elow0 OQ3IN Yim 1sfoid Buibesoed| N asL 00°000'000'5$ 094 4 dl Yim passnosip Buiaq aie uoisuedxa Jiay) Joj swesboid Bujpuny pue seajusoul xe) [ejueiod| D esieAel] JO AND | esienel] pueiD agL 6002/72/4L 1a1g oul] | uoy
BuipieBas suoissnosiq “euelpu| Jo AD asiaael | ul sloid uoisuedxa Buapisuos Auedwog)
‘Wimosn
Hews Joj s|edidulld ¥00gaping YIMOIS Jo-
suBlsag MeN ayj sjeuw Juawdojanap siy|
Moy uo s|iejap Buipinoid sadojeasp ay) o)
Jaye| e papiroid sey pue joafoid pasodosd - “abexoed Bbutoueuy sy o)
SIU} pamalnal sey [aued Jojuapdojanag N 0005 galL 0 0 d ue|d pasodosd 8y Ul JIis S! 1934 [[BH UO Juswdojansp [ejus A esianeiL jo A0 | esiones pueiD asL 600E/9}/G wdneyyeug oulL | ualdojana 12uepisay
sJaqueyo 8y ‘juawdojansp pasodosd
SIU} PUIYS] JOJSBAUL B} UM SE [|oM
Se 'SaAlejuase.dal 91e00ssy B plalsuely
sBuieew Ul pajoaur ueaq sey Dg3EL
‘sanejuasaldal Auedwoo
pue seiyjo Aig esianel] jo Ao pue
OQINW Yim SBUKESW [BI9ASS PAUBALOD SBY
0@3gL 'uebiyoi ul ssauisng Bulop 4O JS60 "109foud uoisuedxe pasodoud sy} Joj }ipaio xe) [joiAed e
J1ayy 8anpai o) Buiyess osje ale Aay) Jnq 10 [erosdde Joj s[eo 8jels Yim Buisue ut Buges|y pieogd YOI 60-GL-Z) JO} PaINpayods !
*Ai0 essenel] Jo D ayy uijoafoud siy) alis A asL 00°052'655'8$ ¥E oV d Auedwo) "§0-g-| | UO 8JOA (- B UO Sisenbal uoy xe) Apedosd dde uoissIwwWoy osianel] Jo A1) | BsieAel) puelD a8l 6002/0E/L ydneyyeig oul) wafoig soedsosay|
0} 8| pInom sierolyo Auedwod ‘Asnpul A1 “BIUIO}ED PUB BUOZVY U] SUOHEJO| SBY JOJOBAUOD Slllid "BUOZUY ‘XIUBOYJ Ul SI Joafoid)
8oedSolaE 8y} Ul J0joRUOD awud e yjm SIy} Joj ays Bupedwog "yoesuEd soedsosee Jofew Bunsind Auedwod paseq-Aunog 19
Joesu0D pesjuesent Jeak-Q | ‘uoliw OOES €
@inoes o} Ayjunyoddo ue Buipiebas sjeoyo
Auedwoo Aq pajoejuod jsily sem 9g3gL
"RID esionel]| “suopesado|
40 A woy JusLWWOD [e30] pue OGIW SOA asL 00°000'000'2$ aaL o dl AuD essenel s Auedwod sy Joy Ayunpoddo M3U 8inoas o} osianel] Jo AID | esieAel) puel) aaL 6002/24/S dnevyjaig oull | uot I \
YiIM YOI [einy jo Buibexoed [enuajod aAneua)ie uo Auedwod oM 0} saiunpyoddo payyuap! Auedwod
g $S0d € SU[eUIal ||S 31 19K 'sJeak om
00'000'002'£$ | 00'000'000'€ES 0 SLL dl jsed 8y} Jano JuswdojeAsp Siy} UO PaLINAY0 SeY JUBWBAOW Jolew oN “08foid 8y) uo punoib| asianel] Jo Ao SsIoAR) ] puel) agl 2002/Liv jdneyyeag oury salpedold uspmous
eaiq 0} 394 ||ys sey JodojaAsp Ing ‘g0/SL/Z | UO [2A0JddE J1paid Xe} YOI SIelS PaAiaoay|
o oo oo 513 OPOMIN: Lo b o o
40 Jayua) abueyo o} bundwayy “Auedwoo) e I 189x3 3 40 J3jU8Q UEDILDIN 3y} 0} | juigns oy Hoj juawdojaaaq pasodolid
Paseq-UewIaD WoJ) asuad)| ABojouloa) SaA agL 00°000'000'0L$ 0 oz dl Ul saisianun UBBIUDIN [eseAas Uiim uaLuubife oibajess Buyoieesas Apusung Jaxien ‘'s'n|  AiD esseel jo Ao 9sJanel| puel asaL Lo0z/ELe idneysiasg out) ABojouyoa) puIA
) BuiseyRInd Jo aipIny B ssnop) -ISOMPI BY} Joj KD 9SJaABI L Ul SBUIGIN} PuIM O[OASP O} WLl PESEG-UBLIISD) B LU0 SUBDY|
01 21 judy JO} MOUBGEIS "USS YliM 1O ABojouyoay e aseyoind o} Bupdwaye (js ase sferoiyo Auedwop—joslold ABiaug aajeuss)y
‘abeyjoed 8Anusoul/eoURUlS Buljquiassy/|
“jo8l01d 1910H|
18y oy Snliefed Jedojensp suj doj enssi Bl "yoalosd ayy Joy Buioueuy a)a|dwod. suowwod
S139241S Uik | 18 3461 ey e Jo uojejersu) ON aslL 00°000°00£'t2$ 0 Sii dl i b asiened] Jo Ao 9slanel| puein asL 9002/€/L idneyyaig ouly
“sjeydoidde se yeys A0 pue g3 uiejqo o} Ajjjiqeut sadojaAsp 8y} 0} 8NP SYIUOW [EJ2ASS SO} PlOY UO UBaq sey joaloid Siy] | 19 - [8I0H 8)ng
‘wag Aiunod 19 yim jafoud uo Bupauped|
0foid opog e \
910y oa3aL| e =2~=3¢¢., ougnal oleAud sqop) sqor| smums smeys|  diysumoyeBelnAN0| Kunog =l deques|  uosiad yuys Aewigd Jojduaseq 31qnd
$S922ng S
ssaiboid u| dl
3_0 9SI2Ael] JO b_U
010z A1an0Yy 303foig



TRAVERSE BAY
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TRAVE RSE CORPORATION

CITY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Traverse Bay EDC Regional Broadband Initiative Update—January 27, 2010

This document provides an update on activities and approach the Traverse Bay Economic
Development Corporation is pursuing regarding high-speed internet availability across the four-
county region, (Benzie, Grand Traverse, Leelanau and Kalkaska Counties). The objective and
goal of this initiative is to develop and execute a broadband investment strategy at a regional
level that clarifies the financial investment, infrastructure necessities, and economic benefit of
high-speed internet availability across urban and rural sectors of the region.

The approach, which is segmented into three phases, is now ready to proceed onto Phase II.
The Traverse Bay EDC plans to continue its engagement with Wireless 20/20, an independent
consulting firm to assist in the development of the Regional Broadband Investment Strategy.
Wireless 20/20 has completed studies in three of the four counties, and contributed to an
American Recovery and Re-investment Act (ARRA) Round 1 application for Benzie County.

Phase 1

The purpose of Traverse Bay EDC’s Phase 1 process was to conduct an inventory of
broadband-related assets and high-speed internet availability in each individual county. This
entailed identifying served, underserved, and un-served areas, along with physical assets,
census tracks, existing providers servicing the county, stringent zoning, etc.

The study also presented financial
ARRAQualified Census-2000  jnyestment models of wireless broadband
) Served network frequencies offered by wireless
[T Underseved/Unseved  broadband providers currently providing, or
e Housihokds targeting to provide, services within the
county.

Each county funded their respective
studies. Leelanau and Kalkaska counties
contracted directly with Wireless 20/20 to
conduct their respective studies. Grand
Traverse County appointed the Traverse
Bay EDC to perform their study in which
they contracted with Wireless 20/20.
Benzie County contracted with Cherry Capital Connections, a wireless internet service provider,

19



to develop and submit an ARRA Round 1 application. As part of this activity, Cherry Capital
Connections contracted with Aspen Wireless Networks who subcontracted with Wireless 20/20
to conduct an assessment of the service area and development of a wireless network
investment model for the Benzie County application.

The Benzie County application may still be under consideration for award in the first round. The
Benzie County Board of Commission did pass a resolution outlining their investment for an
ARRA Round 1 application, which suggests that the County’s Round 1 application/information
be used/leveraged into a broader regional submission for an ARRA Round 2 application (ie, the
Traverse Bay EDC'’s plans for Phase 2 activities.

All work for each of the other three counties has been completed with the results of each county
study reported back to county stakeholders and the Traverse Bay EDC. The Traverse Bay EDC
has reports on file for Grand Traverse, Leelanau, and Kalkaska counties.

Phase 2

The second phase of the initiative builds upon the previous work provided by each of the four
counties. It utilizes their contribution as key data in the development of a Regional Broadband
Investment Strategy. The Traverse Bay EDC will continue an engagement with Wireless 20/20
in the development of a strategy that will focus on the following three elements:

A Regional Broadband Investment Model

Each of the individual four-county WiROI™ maodels will be aggregated into a regional
model that outlines a ten-year projection of revenue, capital expenditures, and operating
expenses for a viable hybrid (fiber and wireless) network model.

Broadband Availability Business Case
Leveraging several sources (Phase 1 information, Economic Forecast, Grand Vision,
service provider plans, community leaders, etc.) a business case that presents
measurable economic benefits for broadband coverage at a township, county, and/or
regional level will be created. It will outline practical actions that identified broadband
providers within the private sector, and local units of government within the public sector,
can cooperatively employ to achieve the economic benefit. Overall, this is a core
component of the Regional Broadband Investment Strategy with an emphasis on:

e Economic Impact with 100% Broadband availability (Business / Residential)

e Capital Investment (Middle Mile / Last Mile)

e Township Zoning Impediments / Barriers

Regional Broadband Service Provider RFI/RFP (Middle Mile / Last Mile)

A Request for Information / Request for Proposal will be developed and delivered to
identified Broadband Providers currently servicing and/or targeting service within the four
county region. Through this process, service providers will be invited to participate and
be included in the business case development through their specific contribution that
supports broadband implementation in the four-county region.

A regional broadband investment committee having at least one (no more than three)
representatives from each of the four counties and the Traverse Bay EDC will be established for
Phase 2 and facilitated by Wireless 20/20.

106



Phase 3

The introduction of the American Recovery and Re-investment Act at the Federal level has
driven regional action based upon the opportunity to apply for Federal grant funds targeted for
Broadband expansion in rural underserved and un-served areas. The Notice of Funding
Availability (NOFA) for round 2 has been published. The USDA Broadband Initiative Program
has been structured for rural last-mile and supporting middle-mile applications. The BIP
loan/grant submission timeline is from February 16" 2010 through March 15" 2010. Awards are
targeted to be announced by September 30", 2010.

As part of the Traverse Bay EDC initiative to expand broadband availability in the region, a
specific emphasis of Phase 3 is to contribute and endorse a specific or set of broadband
providers within the private sector in their application for ARRA Federal funding. Activities
conducted and deliverables provided within Phase 2 will aid in their application. The goal is to
ensure the broadband needs of the four counties are incorporated and the process is conducted
in a coordinated effort with the applying service provider(s). This method will also allow regional
constituents the ability to vet and validate their endorsement. The Traverse Bay EDC has no
plans to directly submit an application for ARRA Federal funding. The setup and operation of a
Broadband network falls outside the Traverse Bay EDC’s charter for economic development
services within the region. Due to the timing of the published NOFA for ARRA Round 2,
activities in support of a service provider(s) application will begin in combination with the
appropriate efforts conducted within Phase 2.

Other funding sources will be explored and considered for use as they become applicable.
These may include, but are not limited to, Recovery Zone Bonds, Technical Assistance Grants,
Community Development Block Grants, etc.

Phase 3 will also develop and employ a communication plan with local units of government that
presents the Regional Broadband Investment strategy and the specific components of the
Broadband Availability Business Case that have an impact in their local area. The goal is to
educate townships and county officials on the possible social and economic prosperity in
conjunction with current zoning that may be an impediment and/or barrier.

(¢



SpjoyssnoH oN | |

panIasun / paAlssiepun [ BUBjs| noHUEN UINGS
panies [
GEPEEE,

000¢ - Snsua) payijenp VIV pussiincyusi wion

e e e o e
‘ZLFA ..‘ . .,,. w&wﬂﬁ» n...ﬂ..mk

uoibay A; ::oo y Aeg oasionel]
aAljeniu] pueqpeo.lg jeuoibay]




spjoyasnoH oN | |
paAIBsun / paAlssispun [

panieg ]

b::-,ou 9S.JoAei] pueis
pPaAIoSUN)/PBAIBS J9pU[) — POAIDS




[oAdT 92iA198 pue Aouadje] P ypimpueg uodn paseq bBuioud paiai]
Sdqn 0'L sdqn 0'C 095 ssauisng
SdqN G0 sdqin ST STs Jenjuspisay
dn umoq Yluolnl/aseq
SUETTEEYEVAEY Y IELITVEL
66°L7$ 0T 4834 90¢y$
€0'Gr$ T Jes) GL'SP$
YIUO[Al / 495N 13d SNUSANSY dSeIany
1443 JBIA 35T Ul S19qIIsqns ocy
6.S°C (s4e9A 0T @ ) s12quIsqns [eo] €6.°9
%0€~ UoI1eJ13Udd 3JeyS 1deN %02~
8/8'8 uolle|ndod 1o3IeN 10G'9¢
619 |edny + ueqangns — sassauisng 1G)C
62C'8 [Ny + UeQINgnS — SpjoyasnoH vyLee
aJeys 1e
JesA | (19]dwo) %0/) 340MISN 40 1IN0 pjing SIBOA ¢
AR (zwy) - eaay 23e49A0)) |RUNY WS
(zwy) - eaay a8euan0) ueqingns v
VYV 19 2doas |eaydesSosn Auno) |p
8 9 C s M) -

(W



st ubH [l Ajuo Aunon esianel] pueis) uiyum uonejuswa/duwil
ojeJopoly | | )I0M)BU SSfalIM e S)o8jjal SISAjeue JuswiSenul
a|geulelsng -

B cvoc [ 0v+60 [c68') [000/8 | 288V | vddv
G69'Y (Mge+(O)ge+(3)80 |¥0L°L 00£6°LL | 00S°L | Awnod
L'T+G0 | 0C+¥%#0 |[850°)L [0£92°9 | 8TLCT | VHdV
L'T+90 | 82+90 |0SS [0629°€L | [£.'€ | Aunod
0Z+2L | 81L+90 [9¢8 [08€S. | 060C | VHdV
9SL'E | 066V'S | 6C+¥C | 6C+¥L |€€F |0L6L'9L | 9¥6'Z | Awunod

OF pueg zHO S9°¢

OF pueg zHO G°C

I4-IM pueg [INN-INSI

ey 0L +0 80+20 |¥09 [008LF | 8GG'L | VHHV
. . . . O pueg zHIN 00.
. es8l L+0 | 0L+20 |18 (0L6L'ZL | 065Z | Aunod
(N$) (NS) (W) o+3 | ($) (NS) (N$) | ISPOIN | YIOMISN SSaJaIM
401+3 1+3 S/A0 | x3do | x3de)
A9 =01

sisAjeuy Juawipsanuj JOMIM




Bjsexe = M dlzueg = g

neuea = 1 9SJaNel] puelo = | 9
- ON d d d d UOZIIBA o
- ON d d d d 9JIMJES|D/SDdIuLIdS .
: ON - d d d 19Npa2dS .

suolssiwgng SIA-3IPPIN € asL ey Q2 19 1 L 1 1 doo)
BIAJUBID N1 279§ JO [ej0 ] SOA pueqgpeoJg uesiydljA UISYLION e
- ON d d - d 10D
olw-}se (ddd) ueoT N L$ agl alzusg d d L d uolauuo) [exde) Adisy) .
- ON d d d d uollealuNWwo) Jaxey) «
d|lw-iseT Juein/ueo NOES agl SOA 1 L L 1 DAY e
B ON d d d d 11V
piemy T punoy A 1 g 19

VY e B 19pinoid

abelano) uoibay

Alewwng sapinoid pueqpeoig




juoibay ayj Aq pasiopuz — syuesiidde ale (S)ISpPINOI4 SDIAISS
'y0€ 1doS padunouue splemy "yGl Yole — w91 g8 :paysiignd V4ON -

Il PUNOY VIV :lll @seyd -
‘spuog auoz A1anoday ‘(Juels) aouelsISSY [BoIuyd9] ‘dig ‘dOLg) VYV -

(s)a@2inog Buipun 8zijeuld

(SI1IN 1B/ 311N SIPPIN) d4¥/14Y Japinold 8d1A1eS pueqpeoig [euolbay

(susrueg/siuswipadw| ainoniiselju] puegpeolq) Buiuoz diysumo| e

(1IN 3se7 / 9|l BIPPIN) JuswisaAu| [epde)

(lenuspisay / ssauisng) Ayjige|ieAe pueqpeoiq %001 Yim joedwi dILouod
Juswdolonag ase) ssauisng

sisAjeuy JusuwijsaAu| [euoibay e ojul SIsAjeuy Juswiisaau] AJunoy yoes sjebalbby .

ABaje.ys jeuoibay ;|| @seyd -

peayy sal7 jeym

23



on

gi

(¢}
X
= 1
(@]
=
i

Iri

Sp

TRAVERSE

~NS
S



— | — | — i sisi1) /AJisianig/|0019y
| — t ymouo 3uisiawy
— dn-yels anauaadasiuz

Auedwo) e jo adeis

‘ANjIgpbAInins puoAaq ysirinojf uoibai
UMO Jno Ul S31NJUaA [D1inaua.idaliua pup sajupdwod buidjay uo
sasniof 1oyy AB3a3b.41s Yimoub palajuar-inauaidaiiua ‘anipaouul uy

Builuap.ies) s1wouo0d3




SSQuUISNg INOA 918009y (=

‘uebiysipyy ulejSemylrion
Ojul SSauIsng e Jo uoisuedxa
10 uoijeaojal ayj ui piy

‘[oA8] 1X8U 8]
0] ssauisnq e buimo.b ui }SISSy

‘papie)s ssauisnq e buiaeb jo
ssao0.d 8y ajeis|oaoe pue piy

e \Bl!\ - ;" S i vt

9)E20|9Yy - MOIS) —1ie)s




" EmEaScm ko
R S|INS mc_“_w_xm buibesons «

SJOBJU0D |BJUBWIUIBAODB BUINSING «

SJawolsno
2 SlayJew Mau OJul BUIAJISIBAI( «»

juswulejuod
}S03 R AJljIqels [elouBUl «
wea] aouejlsissy Bulinjoeinuep

uoneJledaid Buipun4 ainjusp\/[ebuy

solbojels
so|es R co:mEmEmmw 19BN o

|0JJUOD
Auedoud _mEom__mE_ %® sjusied «

UOIIBZI[BIDJaUWILLIOD 19NPOId MBN
wea | Yoo |

sulbielp syjoid Buoueyug «
S|jsuuey) sajes buipjing
JuswdojaAs@ wes | Juswabeue|
S}onpold MmaN R SlodJew MO
ymmolb Buipuny Joj suondQ «
dno.g ymmo.o



IO RqUIBPII MMM+ €0/ +6-1ET

Aunuwwo?) Supng ‘ssauisng Suimoin e abbaoy @ 221y Aaybnoy YIS
Aauiony

IOUIWWNOD S0 ATBINYHO V3AY ALD

SNV L uospnf sapey)

/S9SSUISNE N0 SUBYUS YIIYM Seapl

3 qmr_uxm pUB SISUMO SSaUISNg Y10 Yjim

1oeIvUl 0 3w pamojje sey Ajiunuoddo siyj

"9AIDadsIad ysayy e 10j si9ad Jo ssuiyy
9JUnoq 0} awW S3|qeuad 3gelpunoy 03I ayl,,

HaqUIEL) AW | ——
ke puedxs 0} Sunjoo

NOILVNLIS

Bmsmainiadidsh

Buiuies 1994-0]-198d




29

3O33WWO0D 50 AFFNVHI VIAY ALID

ALiadso.ud
sqor
yirespm

nauaids:



€ IO & POWER

To: Light & Power Board | 2
From: Edward E. Rice, Executive Director ??
Date: February 5, 2010

Subject: Closed Session — Power Purchase Agreement

Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, | request a closed hearing of the Light & Power
Board to consider a Power Purchase Agreement.

A Roll Call vote is required with four affirmative votes.

The following recommended motion would be appropriate to do so:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY

THAT THE TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER BOARD GO INTO CLOSED
SESSION IMMEDIATELY AFTER PUBLIC COMMENT TO CONSIDER A POWER
PURCHASE AGREEMENT.

30



TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

()
To: Light and Power Board f‘f /4\4_/\/

From: Ed Rice, Executive Director
Date: February 4, 2010
Subject: Fiber System IP Enhancements for Broadband Wireless

In recent weeks you have probably heard a lot regarding the lack of broadband wireless services in
the Traverse City area and its negative impact on economic development opportunities for the area.
This issue was a topic of discussion at the Traverse City Tomorrow forum last week.

Traverse City Light & Power was approached by Aspen Wireless and Mitten Communication who are
proposing that Light & Power install IP enhancements to its existing fiber network to provide wireless
communications to the community. Their proposed professional services agreement would include
system engineering and project planning for application development in conjunction with the Traverse
Bay Regional Broadband Initiative for TCL&P’s submission for federal stimulus funding under
available broadband stimulus programs. Applications for this final round of federal funding are due
by March 15" which gives this a sense of urgency for interested communities.

Mr. Jim Selby and Mr. Robert Franzo will make a presentation regarding this opportunity for TCL&P
at Tuesday’s nights meeting. They have proposed implementation of broadband wireless in 3
phases for our entire community. Phase | will include application for the federal stimulus grant funds
and the development of a comprehensive business plan to support proceeding with successive
phases of the project. After several meetings with them in the past 12 weeks | believe that this is an
opportunity that merits your consideration. Based on the information | have learned, | fully support
proceeding with Phase | implementation and recommend approval by the Board.

If after the presentation, discussion, and public comment the Board agrees with staff's
recommendation the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,

THAT THE LIGHT AND POWER BOARD AUTHORIZES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH ASPEN WIRELESS TECHNOLOGIES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $40,000 FOR PHASE | IP ENHANCEMENT SERVICES TO INCLUDE DEVELOPMENT OF
AN APPLICATION FOR FEDERAL FUNDING AND DEVELOPMENT OF A COMPREHENSIVE
BUSINESS PLAN FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS
TO FORM BY COUNSEL.

31




I otoz/v/z
(ap]

suldeauidul ‘Agjas wir

ssauisng ‘ozueldq qoy

jesodold pJeog
Juswadueyul d| J40MmiaN J43qi4
JaMOd 1 1ysiq A1) asJaAned|

YIMOd 3 LHOIT 4%

ALID2 3I5S8IAYTHL oo

Dl SNOLLYOINAWNOD V4

{ , & p\ «ﬂ.. LE m nn 4 \n*\\\ . E.\.m ny ] F st
: m — _ _ E { \ \ 2 ENER L \,\\ NidSYV ) w
\:\..e. u e g L



3

Z 0T0Z/¥7/T o

uonedljddy Suipund g punoy snjnwiis pueqpeolg Yyyy —
S|e20| pue SI0MSIA 1Isuell YUM AUUILY
108/oud paindaxa Ajnyssaons e yum diysiapea e

puesq 491 D1 usyiduais —
oUESIYJIA 8ind — WISIINO] 03 SS920E pueqpeo.q 3l .
ASa1e41S JUBWISaAU| puegpeolg [euoi8aYy HaIdl
uoljeald yijeam pue qof Joj aseq J1LUOUOIS SUBYISUIIS .
9Seq J1Wou023 p|ing
O} V1vd pue vad “aqueyd yum 21eJoqe||od pue 1SaAU| —
JUBWI1SIAUI JUB|d J3qI4 SNOIASId 10} |OY 1843|220V
pasn Sulaq Alljigeded Jo %T AjUQ
19SSE J43ql4 pPazi|iin J3pun 3yl WOJ} dn|eA 10ea1xg —

:|eoD pulj .
}09[04d JOJ UOI1BAIO|N

211 SNOUVINMNACD ¢ YIMOd S LHOIT (8 Moo e 20
: m F F _ E A ALID 3SHIAV YL 0 ) JUIM_ NIdSV




92Jn0S Suipung uodn spuada( 199[0.d JO SwWel-dWl]

o=
o)

0T0Z/%/T
S3aJIAISS pue juswadueyuy 4| 4JomiaN wum_QEou dR1IL o

(340M12U 3113US JO UOISUXD d]) + 95eYd pul —

3uUISILAAPY paseg UOI1EI0T YUM YduneT] 3JIAISS [BANSS] AJIaU)

14-1M\ dUOZ yAaQ A1) asianel] pue Aemyued MaIA puelo .

S39SSY 1Ua1INn) 38eJaAsT 0] JUsWwadueyuT d| YJOMIBN 340D dQTDL o

9se) ssaulsng aseyd ,sT uodn juspuadap aseyd pug 4O UOIIBIIU|
1(0T0T ‘8¢ aunr Aq pa19|dwod) aseyd puz —

uoissiwqgns pue juswdo|anaq |esodold ulpund [elopad

suollesadQ |ed1uydal pue ssauisng jo uojreziwndQ pue Suluued .

suollesadQ |ea1uyda| pue ssauisng 1ULIND JO JUSWSSISSY o

1(0TOT ‘ST Yauen Aq pa1a|dwod) aseyd T —
.Juswiadueyul
dl J40MIaN Jaql4 Joj 103[0ud 3Seyd 934yl

JJomawel] [esodoud

: m F F _ E A ALID ISUIAVYEL % S NIdSVy




o

¥ 0102/¥/t .

uoissiwugng
‘AlquIassy ‘U0I323]9S JOPUIA ‘Suliaauisu] ‘sannellep
‘Buluue|d ‘uolleulploo) |euoiday ‘quawadeue|p 103fold —

|esodoud Sulpund [e13P3 e
siutesisuo) ‘Alljigede) ‘Aldede) :jue|d |eaISAYd — [BDIUYID]| —
0JL/10Y ‘s1s0) |euoliesadQ ‘3uldlid ‘SJuaWIaRI8Yy — ssaulsng —
:uoieziwinndQ pue guluue|d ‘ JUBWISSISSY 1UBLIND)

0TOT ‘ST Yd2Je\ ‘wrd 00:S 40149 VILN J0 419 VASN YYYY —
uolledljddy Sulpund |eJapa4 JO UOISSIWIQNS 10} 916 —

f1an09a)/A06 BB aIW OHON ~MH —._U.hm_\/_ >O_ _UGH.G_QEOU ®
OZ<I mman_D dH.L
SUIINO T 3SeUd NV JTHOIA

1 SNOLYINAWAOD YIMOd X HmOS Mecananim oo <
: m F F — E A ALID ISHIAVHL 2 ) bl N3dS§$



S 010Z/¥/t
(MSTTS~) 4n1onuisesju] JOMISN 340D SIPNIU| »
pling [B101 000‘0SES ~ 193[04d ZHd 4104 INOY —
14-1/\\ 9UOZ YaQ AlD asianed] 1@ Aemyied Malapuels —

Bsoruebiyduw ye suibag duy Jnog, ,

.NVOIHDI / 3¥nd SO|IN _um ¢ ealy wwmgw>OU °

9U07 10H I4-IM dB1DL / oUEBIUIIIA 2ind papuelg —
Slawolsn) [enuapisay 41J1 01 Adeluswidwory —

SUISIBAPY paseg uoiledoq] —
juswadueyuy d| JJ0M1aN 340D dBTDL e
oune 321AJ3S |BAIISS] Aliay) —
|lesodoud Yy Y J0) puiy-ui/ydlew se pasn JUSWISSAU| —

0TOC ‘8¢ dunf Aq pa1sjdwo) .
QUIINO T 3seyd

21 SNOUYINAWAOD ¢ YIMOd S LHOIT

:mFF—E ; ALID 3SUIAVEL = N o

36



s

| 0T0Z/¥/T

211 SNOUVINAANOD ¢ YIMOd ¥ LHOI'T L8 Ay
c m F F — E TR TRV R m(w .. \mmm&ﬁ.w@,\\g\\zm_mmﬁm\.\u

- =




o

L 0T0Z/%/2 !

92U31I3dXa ZHd WOJ} S3IDUIDIYD Joge| SSWNSSY
SUOISUDIXS JOMO] 01 4]} SIPN[IU|

PIIng [e10L 000°S/9S ~ 13304 |eride] +ZHd 104 INOY —

guiuue|d Juswaindoud (y]Q) $S222Y 12UJalU| 1P3UI[0 —

(Ssauisng ‘YijeaH ‘A0DH) sjueud) Joyduy 03 J3ql4 JO UoISUXT —

14-1/\\ BUOZ ssaulsng A1) astanel] Asejuawijdwo) —

310MIBN Dd3 (I4-IM/XVINIM) D A1) 3sianed] Jo sduejeg —
:A11oede) JomiaN 1 ealy 98edan0) J91ealD) .

Aduagunuoo se japow ssauisng Jad pjing papuny d91d1 e
alep pJseme OTO¢ ‘0€ 1daS wouy Ajpaissau33e pjing papuny YYYY e
92Jn0S Sulpung uodn spuadaq 103f0ud Jo swell-awl| —

JOMIBN Jaql4 JO UOISUXT 4| parajdwio)

UIINQ +¢ 3seyd

21 SNOUY2OINAWACD ¢ %EDM\M VA
:m FF—E e ALID ISUIAVYL - ) AdiivL




i (R s L

}JOMISN Pa2ueyUT +7 3seud

ST SNOUYOINAWANOD ¢

UeddiUL,

> a ———

R SELLL] w_w\o\m\.,m ds <\w\

T _a




6 0102/v/t M
uonesijddy
sulpung g punoy sn|nwnis puegpeolg VyYyy
puesg Allunwiwo) Jamod 1 1y317 uayi8uans —
oUBSIYDIA 3iNd — WISIIN0) 0 $S3JJk pueqpeoid al] —
ASa1e)1S JUuswWisaAu| pueqgpeolg [euoi8ay DqIgl —
uolieald yijeam pue gol Joj aseq J1LOU0Id suayldualls —
9seq J1Wou023 p|ing 01
V1vd pue yaq Jaquey) Yim a1e10ge||jod pue 1SaAU| e
JUBWI1SAAUI 1ue|d J3qI4 SnoIAaUd J0J |OY 91e13]220Y —
pasn sulaq AMjigeded Jo % T AjJuQ —
}9sse Jaql4 pazijiln Japun syl WOl an|eA 10eJ1xX] .

Alewwing

1 SNOIPND NIMOd 9 LHOIT @R e
:mFF_E . ALID ISUIAV YL = F R %




———

0T 0102/¥/T <r

8666-8t6 (0£6) — Aq|as wir
6160-998 (TE€¢) — ozuel4 qoy

NOA v__.._mr_._.

MIMOd D ,ﬂwm@s

ALID 3ISHIAVHIL

Dl SNOLY INAWWANOD ¢ \
|

c m F F _ E ) SI134IM_S"N3dSV
L:..\ < ~— : e



TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board
From: Jim Cooper ?71/
Date: February 5, 2010

Subject: Recent Michigan LED Grant to L&P

Grand Traverse County, in conjunction with Traverse City Light and Power and the City of
Traverse City, applied for a received a $250,000 Michigan Energy Efficiency Block Grant
for the installation of Light Emitting Diode (LED) light in a variety of applications. The grant
provides for the 80% of the purchase costs of the LED lights, with installation costs
provided by TCLP as local match. The 20% purchase cost as TCLP match is estimated at
$97,000.

The Michigan Energy Efficiency Block Grant program is part of the American Reinvestment
and Recovery Act (ARRA), otherwise known as the Federal Stimulus program.

Block Grant funds were received by the State of Michigan and distributed through the
Michigan Public Service Commission. The MPSC issued a Request for Proposal
throughout the State for two programs: Energy Efficiency Block Grants and LED
Demonstration Grants. The State recently announced the award of $17.4 million to 125
local units of government.

Grand Traverse County was also successful in receiving a $353,575 Block Grant for
lighting improvements and other energy efficiency measures at County and City facilities.
TCLP is working with the County and City to assist in the implementation of the Energy
Efficiency Block Grant, as well.

The LED Demonstration Grant will consist of three primary components:
1. Purchase and install LED lights for street lighting, outdoor lighting, and in buildings.
2. Data collection and research to detail the energy and cost savings of the
installations and other project impacts; and
3. Outreach to the community to describe the project and explain the benefits.

The official start date has not been set, but the grant agreement is anticipated to be
executed within the next two months with a one year timeframe to implement the project.

The initial step in the project will be to review, evaluate and select the type and
manufacturer for each LED application, with a strong focus on Michigan suppliers.

An estimated 205 streetlights will be purchased and installed by TCLP staff, expanding the
pilot LED project on West Front Street. An estimated 100 outdoor lights will be installed
either by TCLP staff, depending upon the location, building staff or contractors, and an
estimated 50 building lights will be installed by building staff or contractors.

47



Proposal — LED Demonstration Grant
Energy Efficiency & Conservation Block Grant

Grand Traverse County
Traverse City Light and Power
November 5, 2009

Budget Narrative
Budget Line Description State GTCo In-Kind Total
Item TCLP or
Cash
Match

Personnel Grand Traverse County and TCLP staff will $0 $77,245 |  In-Kind $77,245

be intimately involved in all aspects of the

project. All GTCo and TCLP staff time is

included in the project as local match.
Supplies The Project Plan will determine which LED | $250,000 $97,000 Cash | $347,000
Materials & | systems will be selected. The budget
Equipment assumes a $1,000 per fixture cost for street

lighting, $750 for site lighting, and $650 for

building lighting.
Contractual There are two primary contractual services: $0 $69,780 | In-Kind $69,780
Services Implementation Contractor, who will be and

responsible to ensure that all aspects of the Cash

project are effectively implemented, and Match

installation contractors in the case of City or

County installations. Contractual services will

be procured in accordance with RFP

requirements outlined in 1i-1.
Travel No travel is anticipated from the grant. Any $0 $0 $0

travel will be covered by the participating

agencies.
Other No other expenditures are anticipated. $0 $0 $0
Expenditures
Indirect Costs | None $0 $0 $0
Total $250,000 | $244,025 $494,025
Direct Costs $250,000 | $244,025 $494,025

Significant staff time from TCLP will be donated as in-kind and TCLP has committed to

fund 20% of the cost of the LED systems, as well as all labor and materials for

installation, up to $150,000 to match the EECBG grant.

43




